
  

Federal Communications Commission
P.O. Box 358160
Pittsburg, PA 15251-5160

Attention: Stop Code 1200E
International Bureau – Earth Stations

Re:  Surrender of licenses
 
 

Surrender of Earth Station License

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Cox Communications Gulf Coast, LLC wishes to surrender its TVRO license E010305 operated 
out of Crestview, FL and E010306 operated out of Freeport, FL. These sites are no longer in operation nor 
needed.   

If there are any questions concerning this matter, please contact myself at (404) 843-5455.

Respectfully submitted,

Cox Communications, Inc.

 
Name: Derrick Hanson  
Title: Director FCC Regulations

 Cox Communications, Inc.

Dated:  June 12, 2013
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